Prior to change to textiles, Carrs Mill purchased Grain, sold in Settle Market Place.

 $\underline{1780}$  saw the building of 'The Shed Mill' by The Claytons which were for weaving cotton and housed 300 looms and created

many jobs.

1849. A Mr.Bashall owned The High Mill at Lancliffe and when Mr.Clayton decided to sell Shed Mill, Mr.Bashall purchased it setting his sights high and running the two mills together. This venture failed and he was forced to close in 1855.

1861. Chisties of Edale purchased the Mills for weaving

1950. Saw the closure The Shed Mill, a sad blow to the work force, and it was taken over by Fred Mattinson, CORN MERCHANTS, and it was used as a warehouse.

1994. AS known now (1999)/renamed Watershed Mill-Scottish Woollen Outlet, Dales crafts and offices.